



Tickhill Town Council

Clerk: Mrs. M. Booker

Meeting of the Tickhill Town Council in the Pavilion, Tithes lane, Tickhill on Tuesday
11th February 2020 10.30am

Members of the public are welcome to attend but may not take part once the formal meeting has started. Therefore, if they have any questions or wish to raise matters of concern this must be done in the Public Meeting before the formal meeting starts.

Present were Cllrs: J Bergin, (Chairperson) H Cork, N Cannings, L. Mayes,
D.Dawson, M Marrison, P. Walker. J. Hoare. I Smith

DMBC Highways Dept; S Shannon.

Clerk to the Council M. Booker

Public Meeting (15 minutes maximum)

Members of the Public: Three

A local resident addressed the Council with various property maintenance issues, also the length of time he had to wait for the repair's to be dealt with by Leger Homes. A meeting had been scheduled at the resident's flat for 2pm 11th February 2020 a Councillor agreed to attend.

A local resident had attended the Planning meeting for the Millstone planning application 19/01725/FUL and was requesting any further updates from the council. The Council informed that road safety points are closely being looked into. No date has yet been given for a further meeting with DMBC planning dept.

A local resident had issues with Car parking and Dog fouling, the Council agreed there is a constant problem with irresponsible parking especially around the Cricket Ground, which the Council have been informed by the Cricket Club is to be addressed by a new entrance being added. The Dog fouling should be reported to DMBC indicating the areas involved so that more signage etc may be erected in these areas.

Minutes

209.20a. Receive apologies for absence: None

209.20b. Registers of Any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests or Amendments: None

209.20c. Applications for Dispensation: None

209.20d. To approve the minutes of the last meeting 28th January 2020 Approved RESOLVED

Public Meeting (15 minutes maximum) for planning matters

210.20a. Planning: current planning applications. Appendix 1 Comments to be entered on DMBC Planning website.



Tickhill Town Council

Clerk: Mrs. M. Booker

211.20 Progress reports from:

211.20a. Chairman: The Chairman requested a letter to be sent to the new Don Valley MP Nick Fletcher with dates of future Council meeting's he may wish to attend.

211.20b. Clerk: The Clerk informed the Council that no progress had been made on the drainage of the football pitch by DMBC. A letter of thanks had been received from St Mary's Church regarding TTC involvement in the Christmas Tree Festival.

211.20c. Councillors: None

212.20 Correspondence: Circulated Appendix 2 No further comments

213.20 Finance not at this meeting.

214..20 Reports from Committees/Representatives: - Neighbourhood Planning, Doncaster Local Plan - History Boards. Letters and questionnaires have been sent out as requested for the Neighbourhood plan review. History board barcodes being sourced.

214.20a Community Asset register: Further information being sought.

214.20b Pavilion Environmental Assessment - Proposal for Pavilion refurbishment update DMBC require further detailed information for the proposed project.

215.20a Events Mayflower 400. VE Day, Scarecrow Festival. Yorkshire Day. All as discussed in the Partnership meeting.

215.20b Flooding 2019 updates: As discussed in the Partnership meeting.

215.20c Traffic/Highways: Highways agenda attached.

The Spital Junction

TTC are disappointed that Persimmon have been given permission to build over 650 New Homes as this will add to the constant traffic issues in Tickhill. The Highways officer informed that a roundabout was initially looked into but there were difficulties with topography etc. A plan was circulated to Councillors by the DMBC officer, information was given as to speed limit reduction, road safety design and traffic lights at the Spital Jct all being considered. TTC asked to be kept in the loop for future speed enforcement issues being considered.

11.30am Cllr H. Cork left the meeting

Neighbourhood Plan – Historic England

Traffic calming measures around the Buttercross where discussed, traffic enforcement would only be enforced when yellow lines are in place. TTC were informed that traffic enforcement is a limited resource.

Millstone

TTC were informed that preliminary discussions have taken place by the Safer Road Team, at DMBC, road crossings were being discussed & Highways are to assess.

TTC expressed their concern over the impact of the Millstone planning application would have on local shops selling local produce. TTC would like to be involved in any further site visits and the next DMBC Planning Committee meeting

Drainage Maintenance

Further enquiries to be made to DMBC for updates on drain clearance.



Tickhill Town Council

Clerk: Mrs. M. Booker

215.20 e. Council website update: No Issues

216.20 Members Items: To allow Councillors the opportunity to discuss potential items for the Agenda of the next meeting: A Councillor requested that quotes for Screen and Projection Equipment in the Pavilion be sourced.

Date of next meeting: Tuesday 25th February 2020 7pm
The Pavilion Tithes Lane Tickhill